
City of Independence 

Airport Board 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: Airport Board 

FROM: Susi Lampe, IaCMC, IaCFO – Assistant City Manager/City Clerk/Treasurer 

DATE OF 
MEETING:  January 7, 2026 

SUBJECT:   2025 Aviation Fuel Summary – Information Only 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached is documentation showing the total aviation fuel profits that includes the breakdown of 
what the City and P & N Corporation received during 2025 – for the Airport Board’s Information 
only. I have also included a report that shows the total gallons pumped for the year. 

 
DISCUSSION: 

This is for information only; no discussion is necessary. 
 

RESULTS: 

The City has established priorities during strategic planning sessions. This item supports the 
Vision from that session of promoting and encouraging community involvement and engagement. 
This item helps achieve that vision by being transparent and sharing the City’s financials. 

 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

N/A 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

This item is for informational purposes only, no motion is needed or recommended. 

 


